
From: Padha, Vivek
To: Dennise Magill; Brian Nepper
Cc: Jan Nguyen; Chad Mitchell
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: University Healthcare-Berkeley Medical Center - NRC Request for Additional

Information
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2025 8:30:04 AM

Ms Dennise,
Agree. Dr Cohen will not be performing any procedures here.
Thank you,
Vivek Padha

From: Dennise Magill <DMagill@onephysics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 10:02 PM
To: Brian Nepper <Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>; Padha, Vivek <vivek.padha@hsc.wvu.edu>
Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>; Chad Mitchell <cmitchell@onephysics.com>
Subject: Re: Re: University Healthcare-Berkeley Medical Center - NRC Request for Additional
Information
 
Hi Brian,

That's great news! I do not believe we will be adding Dr. Cohen to the BMC license long term.
He generously shared his time with us to assist with the initial cases and provide the
necessary hands-on training. Dr. Padha, please correct me if you would like to have him added
long term as an AU on the license.

Best,
Dennise

Dennise Magill, MS, DABR
Krueger-Gilbert Health Physics, LLC
809 Gleneagles Court, Suite 100
Towson, MD 21286
Cell (preferred): 719-362-7747
Phone Number:  410-339-5447 (KGHP) Ext. 147
Fax Number:  410-339-5449
www.kruegergilbert.com

From: Brian Nepper <Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 2:36 PM
To: Dennise Magill <DMagill@onephysics.com>; Padha, Vivek <vivek.padha@hsc.wvu.edu>
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Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>; Chad Mitchell <cmitchell@onephysics.com>
Subject: RE: Re: University Healthcare-Berkeley Medical Center - NRC Request for Additional
Information
 
Dennise,
 
A separate formal letter will not be necessary. If these documents are accepted, an
amendment will be processed to remove the SIR-sphere case work requirement from your
license.
 
Additionally, will Dr. Emil Cohen be continuing to perform cases under your license? If so, he
will be amended to the license as an authorized user.
 
Thank you,
 
Brian Nepper
Health Physicist
Division of Radiological Safety and Security (DRSS)
Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch (MLAB)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA  19406-1415
Office (610) 337-5197
FAX (610) 337-5269
 
 
 
From: Dennise Magill <DMagill@onephysics.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 12:15 PM
To: Padha, Vivek <vivek.padha@hsc.wvu.edu>; Brian Nepper <Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>
Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>; Chad Mitchell <cmitchell@onephysics.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: University Healthcare-Berkeley Medical Center - NRC Request for
Additional Information

 
Thanks Dr. Padha! 
 
Brian, we were in the process of preparing a formal letter to submit with the attached. Do you
still want us to go through the normal channels or can we consider this matter properly closed
out directly with you? Thanks!
 
Best,
Dennise
 
Dennise Magill, MS, DABR



Krueger-Gilbert Health Physics, LLC
809 Gleneagles Court, Suite 100
Towson, MD 21286
Cell (preferred): 719-362-7747
Phone Number:  410-339-5447 (KGHP) Ext. 147
Fax Number:  410-339-5449
www.kruegergilbert.com

From: Padha, Vivek <vivek.padha@hsc.wvu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 12:11 PM
To: Brian Nepper <Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>
Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>; Dennise Magill <DMagill@onephysics.com>; Chad
Mitchell <cmitchell@onephysics.com>
Subject: Re: University Healthcare-Berkeley Medical Center - NRC Request for Additional
Information

 
Good Morning Sir,
I am attaching a letter signed by Dr Cohen, my precptor and AU.
Let me know  if you need anything else.
Thank you,
 
Very respectfully,
Vivek Padha
 

From: Brian Nepper <Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 12:07 PM
To: Padha, Vivek <Vivek.Padha@hsc.wvu.edu>
Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>
Subject: University Healthcare-Berkeley Medical Center - NRC Request for Additional Information

 
Good morning,
 
I’m just following up on our call earlier. It was discussed that you completed your 3 proctored
microsphere cases.
 
Could you please send over documentation that shows the three cases were completed, and
that they were completed under the guidance of the preceptor?
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Thank you for your help!
 
Brian Nepper
Health Physicist
Division of Radiological Safety and Security (DRSS)
Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch (MLAB)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA  19406-1415
Office (610) 337-5197
FAX (610) 337-5269
 


